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1510 AM § COCOA - MERRITT ISLAND

Jenuary 22, 1981

Near Mr, Geary:

I came across your letter todsy and wssn't sure if it had been
answered, In case you didn't hear from us let me confirm your
hearing of our station on Thursday, November 19th, 1981, Your
report of broadcasting segments is quite accurate,

Thanks for k¥btting us know about the reception of WWBC in
Pennsylvania--and good luck with other distant stations!

Sincerely,ﬁ,’///5::>e ”/)

s

{_Thomas C, Shaw
Operations Manager

THE CHRISTIAN VOICE OF BREVARD COUNTY




